CONDITIONS OF USE FOR THIS PDF

The images contained within this PDF may be used for private study, scholarship, and
research only. They may not be published in print, posted on the internet, or exhibited. They
may not be donated, sold, or otherwise transferred to another individual or repository without
the written permission of The Museum of Modern Art Archives.

When publication is intended, publication-quality images must be obtained from SCALA
Group, the Museum’s agent for licensing and distribution of images to outside publishers and
researchers.

If you wish to quote any of this material in a publication, an application for permission to publish
must be submitted to the MoMA Archives. This stipulation also applies to dissertations and
theses. All references to materials should cite the archival collection and folder, and
acknowledge “The Museum of Modern Art Archives, New York.”

Whether publishing an image or quoting text, you are responsible for obtaining any consents
or permissions which may be necessary in connection with any use of the archival materials,
including, without limitation, any necessary authorizations from the copyright holder thereof or
from any individual depicted therein.

In requesting and accepting this reproduction, you are agreeing to indemnify and hold
harmless The Museum of Modern Art, its agents and employees against all claims, demands,
costs and expenses incurred by copyright infringement or any other legal or regulatory cause
of action arising from the use of this material.

NOTICE: WARNING CONCERNING COPYRIGHT RESTRICTIONS

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Under certain conditions specified
in the law, libraries and archives are authorized to furnish a photocopy or other reproduction.
One of these specified conditions is that the photocopy or reproduction is not to be “used for
any purpose other than private study, scholarship, or research.” If a user makes a request for,
or later uses, a photocopy or reproduction for purposes in excess of “fair use,” that user may
be liable for copyright infringement.




FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY

Collection:

Series.Folder:

Pl

1.B.1083

nan

| by Richard Avedon

J

Miay1to June 16 1974




FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

Collection: Series.Folder:

Pl 11.B.1083

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY

. 7/\\fc_ i ‘__\_c" o

Conu uuz,JT/U f{
aAa_ cullc_,vd,_(f L
6 Bunbaek

e —

’Sﬂ(,tf:t [ V4 ""L-( ('-\-9—4 v
S - M
a

/L JF’QKU ;Cf«n, T /r%_)_arCcuc\S ')
JA{ T )H‘ L k- 200
Taws o 40
' ”5‘*313_( (LL( (o, =
7» ( e O

_Laml" Dist S 08
l‘Lt.r HLH ' = (/ b?[ld ?,:)_-—

{ ’:- b

| ~ .._.\
8 B (0.




FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

Collection: Series.Folder:
Pl 11.B.1083

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY

AN 3y
,./-/‘“L : AVEDON Press

va‘.

May 1, 1974

Ms. Emily Genauer
243 E. 49 st.
New York, NY 10017

Dear Emily:

1 am enclosing some material om our Richard Avedon show which
opens here today. It's a very touching show and I thought you
might possibly want to talk with him. He's very articulate,
bright,amusing, and at the same time very perceptive about the
whole business of picture making.

The show, of course, is small, but you might be interested in
seeing him in his studio in the East 70s.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Shaw
es:rk
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April 23, 1974

Mr. Hilton Kramer
New York Times

229 W. 43 St.

New York, NY 10036

Dear Hilton:

We have an exhibition of Richard Avedon's photographs of his father
scheduled for May 1 through June 16. A release and poster are en—
closed.

If by any chance you would like to see these mounted in a scale
mock-up in his studio, let me know. They are on view there now
through April 28 when they will be brought here.

I realize this is a strange offer, but I thought you might possibly
be interested in his studio (I was) and he is quite interesting to
talk with.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Shaw
es:irk
enc.




